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Grace Sinnott

From: CMECF@ctd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 4:45 PM
To: CMECF@ctd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:21-cv-01132-RNC Massimino v. Benoit et al Order on Motion to Dismiss

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Connecticut 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 4/26/2022 at 4:44 PM EDT and filed on 4/26/2022  

Case Name:   Massimino v. Benoit et al 

Case Number:  3:21‐cv‐01132‐RNC 

Filer:   

Document Number: 35(No document attached) 

Docket Text:  

ORDER denying [19] Motion to Dismiss. Accepting the allegations of the complaint as true, it 
is not apparent that the defendants are entitled to qualified immunity, and with discovery 
nearing completion, the issues raised by the complaint can be better addressed on cross-
motions for summary judgment. Signed by Judge Robert N. Chatigny on April 26, 2022. (Hann, 
L.)  

 
3:21‐cv‐01132‐RNC Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Joseph A. Mengacci     jmengacci@waterburyct.org, ckyle@waterburyct.org, jmengacci@dhmhllc.com, 
joey@dhmhllc.com 
 
Dan Barrett     dbarrett@acluct.org, gsinnott@acluct.org 
 
Elana Spungen Bildner     ebildner@acluct.org 
 
3:21‐cv‐01132‐RNC Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

 


